GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serwng the communities of Hessel Twin H.'Hs Freestone & R’ura.r Sebastopoi
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on February 2, 2022 at 7pm

For safety reasons this GRFPD Board Meeting will be held virtually.

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board Meeting Teleconference Information:

» From your computer, tablet, or smartphone: https://meet.google.com/new-tckg-euh
» You can also dial in using your phone: (US) +1 513-816-0593 PIN: 159 334 211#

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1)
2)

3)

5)

6)

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) December 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

b) January 12, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:

a) December 2021 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)
b) January 2022 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

Regular Board Meeting Agenda February 2, 2022 Page 1




7) REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
i) Building maintenance
i) Personnel
b) TRAINING REPORT
c) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT
d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST
f) FIRE CHIEF REPORT

8) OLD BUSINESS:

a) Sub-Committee report on JPA with Monte Rio Fire Protection District
(Discussion Item)

b) Report on Property Tax Allocation and Revenue Sharing Agreement with County
of Sonoma (Discussion Item)

9) NEW BUSINESS:
a) Nominations for Board Positions for 2022:
i) Nominate Board Chair
i) Nominate Board Vice Chair
i)y Appoint Clerk of the Board

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection in Fire Station 1
office at 4500 Hessel Road during normal business hours.

Regular Board Meeting Agenda February 2, 2022 Page 2




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472

Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org
Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

December 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 2. The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm with Director Gloeckner leading
the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Steve Petrucci
Tonia Bello Charlie Lachman
Christopher Tachouet Joe Petersen

Dominic Carinalli

Directors Absent: None

3) Public Input: Jeff Smith of Monte Rio Fire District spoke briefly about the JPA
committee they are forming with Directors Tachouet and Petersen. They will schedule a
meeting time tonight after the board meeting.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting: The minutes from the November 3,
2021 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Carinalli to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and passed
unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
November were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve
the November 2021 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by
Director Petersen and passed unanimously.

7) Reports:

a) Operations Report:
i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report from Assistant Chief Pforsich.
i) Building Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief George.
iii) Personnel: See attached report from Battalion Chief Schipper.

b) Training: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeGraffenreid.

c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.

e —

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes December 1, 2021 Page 1



d) Firefighters Associations: Engineer Garret was present via zoom but had nothing
to report on behalf of the paid firefighter's association.

e) Explorer Post: See attached report from Battalion Chief Schipper.
f) Fire Chief's Report: See attached report from Fire Chief Schroth-Cary

8) Old Business: None

9) New Business:

a) Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Draft Audit Report: Blake Goranson of Goranson & Associates
will present the FY 2020/2021 Draft Financial Audit for board approval. (Action Item)
Director Lachman made a motion to approve the Draft Audit for the 2020/2021 FY. The
motion was seconded by Director Bello and passed unanimously.

b) Board approval of the Gold Ridge Paid Firefighters amended MOU to include the
Captains position and new term dates. (Action Item)
Director Petersen made a motion to approve the changes to the MOU. The motion was
seconded by Director Carinalli and passed unanimously.

c) Board approval of the 2022 Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Board of Director’s
meeting schedule. (Action Item)
Director Bello made a motion to approve the 2022 meeting schedule. The motion
was seconded by Director Petrucci and passed unanimously.

10) Good of the Order: Reminder to RSVP for the Holiday Party no later than the 8™.

11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 7:41 PM. The motion was seconded by Director Petersen and
passed unanimously.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Leslie McCormick

Robert Gloeckner, Chair Steve Petrucci, Director
Charles Lachman, Director Domenic Carinalli, Director
Joe Petersen, Director Christopher Tachouet, Director
Tonia Bello, Director Date Approved

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes December 1, 2021 Page 2



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472

Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org
Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

January 12, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Special Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
virtually due to current County COVID19 case numbers. The meeting was called to order
at 5:02pm by Director Gloeckner.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Steve Petrucci
Tonia Bello Charlie Lachman
Christopher Tachouet Joe Petersen

Dominic Carinalli

Directors Absent: None

3) Public Input: Doug Hamilton, the North Bay Fire board president, was in attendance to
express his support for the approval of the Property Tax Allocation and Revenue Sharing
Agreement with the County of Sonoma and also to recognize the tremendous amount of
work that has gone into the effort.

4) NEW BUSINESS:

a) PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION AND REVENUE SHARING AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE COUNTY OF SONOMA
FOR THE REORGANIZATION OF TERRITORY LOCATED WITHIN COUNTY
SERVICE AREA NO. 40 (Action Item) Director Bello made a motion to approve the
agreement as proposed. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and passed
with the following roll call vote: Director Gloeckner: AYE, Director Bello: AYE, Director
Petrucci: AYE, Director Lachman: AYE, Director Tachouet: AYE, Director Carinalli: AYE,
Director Petersen: NO. 6/1/0

b) GLOBAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SONOMA, SONOMA COUNTY
FIRE DISTRICT, NORTHERN SONOMA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT,
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT CONFIRMING THEIR COLLECTIVE COMMITMENT TO CONSOLIDATING
THE NUMBER OF FIRE DISTRICTS WITHIN SONOMA COUNTY AND ENTERING
INTO A COVENANT NOT TO SUE (Action Item) Director Petersen made a motion to
approve the agreement as proposed. The motion was seconded by Director Tachouet
and passed with the following roll call vote: Director Gloeckner: AYE, Director Bello:
AYE, Director Petrucci: AYE, Director Lachman: AYE, Director Tachouet: AYE, Director
Carinalli: AYE, Director Petersen: AYE. 7/0/0

#
- ...

Gold Ridge Fire Special Meeting Minutes January 12, 2022 Page 1



c) A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
COUNTY OF SONOMA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, CONSTITUTING
THE PARTIES RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO APPLY TO THE SONOMA LOCAL
AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR REORGANIZATION OF THE SUBJECT
TERRITORY INTO THE DISTRICT (Action Item) Director Petersen made a motion to
approve the resolution as proposed. The motion was seconded by Director Carinalli and
passed with the following roll call vote: Director Gloeckner: AYE, Director Bello: AYE,
Director Petrucci: AYE, Director Lachman: AYE, Director Tachouet: AYE, Director
Carinalli: AYE, Director Petersen: AYE. 7/0/0

5) Good of the Order: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reminded the board and attendees that
funeral services for John Hart would be held at Pleasant Hills Memorial Park on January
18" at 1:30pm. The chief also wanted to recognize the efforts of our firefighters and
their valiant response to a structure fire which included the rescue of two people the
previous week.

6) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Lachman made a motion to
adjourn the meeting in memory of John Hart at 6:03 PM. The motion was seconded by
Director Bello and passed unanimously.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Leslie McCormick

Robert Gloeckner, Chair Steve Petrucci, Director
Charles Lachman, Director Domenic Carinalli, Director
Joe Petersen, Director Christopher Tachouet, Director
Tonia Bello, Director Date Approved

e s e s b AT S s M SR b i L e e T SRR M e ST AT A e e i A T AT e e STt e T e e PSR A s T e e mems
el

Gold Ridge Fire Special Meeting Minutes January 12, 2022 Page 2



¥ Jo T 238ed

09°€89'602 sasuadxd |j0ihed - 016G 4 104 308y Juawese|dey :JI0A plemp3 ‘puepses 882/ LZ0Z/L0/C) 309y
09°€89'602 sasuadx3 |j0ihed - 016G 4 %0042 10} Juswede|dey. :aI0A plemp3 ‘puepses  /8z/ L202/L0/C) 309yD
09°€89'602 01°680'I Buiures] - 0z12 €91 JUN022Y ‘'soig uewpald4 98¢/ L20¢/L0/C) A9/YD
0.'89.2'0L2 19642 soueuBUIR 199|4 - OFL9 1202 Jequsides £96 | 100y ‘ou| ‘sped exeT 8¢/ 1202/L0/2L 3o9yd
LE8rs'LIe LE'GG asuadx3 ployasnoH - 0809 J9qWSBAON - £0Z29820181 109V uuepy ewouos ABojooey  ¥8Z/ LZ0Z/L0/Z) 329yd
29'€09'LLE L0yl adueusjule|y 199|4 - OvL9 L LOGS AUl snjeseddy ail4 suoung €82 1202/L0/2) 329y
69°0GL°LLE SL'v.5'C adueusjuleiy 198l - OvL9 €6183 950129 AU all] mepausag  ¢8¢. L¢0¢/L0/C) 309yD
v Geevie 00°000°Z1 $90IAIBS JPNY - 0E99 994 1PNy Lg/0Z "Ou| ‘S8)eId0SSY pue uosuelos  |L8Z/ 1L20Z/L0/C) peclle}
P¥'G2e'9ze G9'96.L°L Buuies] - 0z1L 06¢ a4 m._mEmZUS_ eboajj0D Ir esoY ejues 082/ 1.202/L0/2) A8YD
60'221'82¢ 96'Gl8 S|00] |lews - 0889 LyySyS SUOS g SIUND 'N™7 6421 120¢/L0/2) 328Yyd
50°'8£6'82¢ 1€°€25°) Juawdinb3 soueusjule - G719 187982 ‘90€98Z# 9210AU| siossaudwo) seneq 8.2/ L202/L0/2) Rl
Zr 19%'0E2 00'8S swiexy [eolpsy - 599 19082 8bpa|13 sjuudiebuld NYOS-NYL 2222 1202/L0/2) 3oayd
Zv'6l5'0ee 0r'e2e9 -LNds- L16¥81 ‘9l6¥8l ‘GL6¥8L aneN s1ehelN 972/ 120Z/L0/2) 409yD
Z8'zre'9ce ¥8'9.L SalIlN - 0Z€L 92 #190V AMH uelwsyog 951 SHIOM Jllgnd 0D BwWouos  G/¢g/ L20e/L0/2) 3924
99'616'9¢€2 90°20}'GE aduelInsu| yjesH - 0E6S L20g Jlequiada( Va3 Ovad  v.igl Le0e/Lo/c) 3984d
z.'920'cLe ££'€€8°02 S82IMBS [euoIssalold STV - 0799 960192 AU| - LZ0Z AON M 8sucdsay |edipa|y uedliswy  €/2/ 1202/L0/2) A8YD
50°'098'26¢ L¥7'6L0°CE J1BYl0- LS - 00S¢ all4 puellefo eluiojie] jo |1elS 433 1L€02/90/2L ysoda(
¥9'0¥8°092 00°0G.°} dlejs3 |9y JO JUsY - L08L usodaq L202/90/¢! ysodaq
¥9°060'652 00'GSH'8 -111dS- usodag 1202/20/2} usodsg
¥9°6£9°0G¢ 00'048°L Jamo] (19D - OF0Y ysodaQ 0771 sbuploH 11v00 434 120Z/L0/2h ysodag
¥9'690'6¥2 00°LLL sasuadxd ||oihed - 0166 Heo-al 1 N3 oees| ‘'sebuey  ziz/ 1202/10/2) 3984D
¥9281°6¥¢ 00°LLL Bulues) - 0z12 ueo-al | NT aneuuag ‘usploy  L/z/ L20g/L0/Z) LRI
¥9°662°6¥¢ jwwng - 02L1L
69°LLE 09°evi 00°00€ yseg Apad |eyol
6G°LLC ¥8'6¢ asuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0809 1aues|o Beio 'WeH  MHO 1L202/62/Z1 393yD
€Y L0V 0008 [10/seD - L02L ‘quited jsny Apuy ‘yoisiold  MHO 1202/L2/2) 398yd
ey L8Y 00°00¢ JwssInquilay/suoieuod - 0Ly ysodaq suoneuod 444 Leog/ol/gl ysodag
eV’ /8l 9/°2¢ SoLEUSUIBI 1994 - O L9 saxoq ano|b 90 ‘XouM  MHO 120Z/80/C) 399YD
61°022 ysed Anad
souejeg ypain Hugeqg yds oway awepn wny ajeq adA}

1202 ‘1€ 12quia09( JO Se I9)SIFaY SJUNodoy jueyg
JOLIISIQ UO0I)I3)01d AT 3PN Pron



+ Jo T aded

25°9.¥'v1E 00°0L0'S -111ds- nsodaq 1202/L2/2) usoda(
25'99%'60€ veLev'el PIBD [BD NIU) GBLE GISS S0 9¥ZY 100V jued ‘SN SZeL L20z/ee/e) peiilie]
98°/68'ZZ¢ pJeD [BD L€ G9SS SFY0 9¥Zh 199V :dIOA jued ‘S’ ¥Z€L 1202/22/T) ptilie]
98'/68'ZZ¢ 00°000'008°} SOl HWWNS - 9Z1 1 Jgjsuel| spund l20z/zzizL  teysuel)
98'/68'cZL'c  6ve8l |eLosad/Buipold - 0209 S puejise3 swdinb3 g wuopun esoy BJUES  60EL L20Z/LE/EL ¥o8yo
ge'Leo'ezl'c  9v'ese sanInN - 0ZeL 8-2/685892.5 389d  80€L 120Z/1Z/Z) ¥o9yo
I8'E9¥'EZL'Z 91429 soueuajuiey Buipiing - 0819 €L1€9€L10 Aiddng eoed  L0€L L20Z/LZIT) pieillio]
1S°160'vZL'Z 8CELL swdinb3 Aejes - 1889 9G¥2.2 siolnquisid SMd  90€/Z 1LZ0Z/12/e) pitllio)
S6'v0C'vel'c  ¥9'86 juswdinbg soueusjuiely - G719 €YEL8TH# ©2I0AU| siossaidwo) Jeneg  G0EL L20e/Le/e) A28YD
6s'coe'vel'c  9vzze juswdinb3g Ajsjes - 1889 815.€ "0U| U0D8Y Jdd SHOIS  ¥0EL L20Z/1L2/Z) A28y
50'925'vzZl'c 088tV asuadx3 pjoyssnoH - 0809 uonduosgns ow g | jesoowa(q ssaid  €0€L 1202/12/Z) %2940
S8'vL6'VZL'E  €£'88) -11NdS$- 1®1vV  20gL L20z/ie/el %9840
8L'e9l'szL'e  ev vy S|oo] |[ewS - 0889 998G SUOg R SIUND ‘N LOEL 1202/12/2) pREIlle)
19/15'SZL' 6E°9¥Z'C @oLBUBIUIBI 198 - 0FL9 616129 Au| alll mepausd  00€L L20Z/L2/Z) $8YH
90'¥28'LeL'e  00'GLL swiex3 [eo1Pe - $S99 AING - #898880060ZEH JOWERID uoljepunod Jesie)  662. 120Z/L2/ZL A98YD
90'6€6'£ZL'Z  0L'80.'C -117ds- 6¥LL wnajoljed Aeg UUON  86Z. L20Z/1L2/Z) $29YD
9L°/¥9°0€L'Z  06°91 swex3 [ed1paly - $599 L0d ‘PYT'PON-NOD0  L62L L20Z/L2ITh PeETlo)
99°GL8'0EL'Z  88'696°L Buwesy - 0z1LL Buiutes) so1em Yims "quiiey @ ueploH ‘Weuueg  96ZL LZ0Z/LZIZL pCllie]
v5'G8.'2E1L'2 2€°189'768"| -1ds- nsodaq 1202/12/Z) usodeg
22'860°0¥2 2929Z's -11ds- nsodag 1202/L11Z) nsodaq
09°GE8'vEZ 18°00€ es2e7 juswdinb3 - 0Z89 auyoew Adoo L zpz 08g eoueul4uswdinb3z yueg sn 143 1LZ02/SL/ZL pRLille]
LP'9EL'GET 05'GL6 Buipjing - 0168 dowa. Joj sbuimelp “wi-eud ggg  ubiseq pue Buiyeliq |esbe|  GeZL LZ0Z/SLIZ) pillie]
16°150'9€2 00°0SS'S Bulpiing - 0168 Z uonels ¥zl "ou| ouuessed g uNbuly  ¥62. LZ0Z/SLIZ) pecilie]
16°L09'L¥Z 00°0S. Buiutes] - 0z1 2 ssog mal) 0€ZS ueq ‘eloN €62/ L20Z/SL/T) pRElo)
16'15E'2re 00°00¥ Bulute] - 0Z12 SSE[D 00g| "quial uews|oD Joke|  z6ZL L20Z/SLIZL petilie]
16'1SL'2ve 91789 asuaax3 jdeq JBUI0 - 0629 senbe|d yuswaines ‘quiey eluoy ‘oed  L62. 1202Z/SLE) petilie]
LOBEL'EYE 2e°0.6 sdiyssequisiy - 0829 220z slemaual jsod sJal0|dx3 @14 86pry PIOD 0622 L20Z/SLIZL petilie]
6E'60E'V¥2 1€°999'/¢ 1ayl0- 1S - 0052 ail4 leag eluioyleD Jo 9)e)S  43Q 1202/80/Z} usode(
Z0€¥9'902 8500’ sasuadx3 |loJhed - 0165 12/92/1 1 0600G X98yd ade|dey piemp3 ‘puepnsel  682. 120Z/L0/Zh ptilie]
aouejeqg upoIn Jqgeqg yids ows awepN wny ajeq adA}

1Z0Z ‘I € 19quIada( JO Sk I9)SISaY SIUN0IIy jJuey
JOLIISI( UOT}09)01d 1] 933PI PIon



% jo ¢ o8ed

0¥ 878'¥9 1260 sesuadx3 |johed - 0165 10 4802 oA JoBio4 r uews|o) ‘Jojkel 66005 +20Z/¥e/T) ptilie]
19°166'G9 z5'8el sasuadx3 |joJhed - 016 lloihed Lz/ve/e) ayer ‘Aoulws  8600S 1202/vZiTh piilie]
61°969'G9 Ge'Z6 sasuadx3 |loihed - 0165 lloJhed Lz/ve/zlL ydesor ‘sjig 26005 L202/ve/T) %98Y9
¥5'882'G9 85'¥28'e8 -1Inds- lloihed Lz/pz/zL ‘suonn|og ssauisng aAljeAouu| 143 LZ0Z/ve/C) peEl o)
zZleLo'erl z5'8¢EL sasuadx3 ||loJhed - 0165 lloJAed LZ/0L/Z) aMer ‘Aouliws 96005 +20Z/0L/T) %08y
Vo' LGL'6Y L 62'621 sasuadx3 |lohed - 016G lloshed LZ/0L/2) v welnp ‘wpiebunig  G600S 120Z/0L/ZL %9940
£6°088'67 | L1y sesuadxd ||l0ihed - 0165 lloshed 1.Z/0L/2) ydesor ‘siig #6005 +202/0L/C) PRElVo)
0l°LZ6'6Y ) 06'6v8'€8 -11ds- lloafed Lz/0L/z) ‘suonnjog ssauisng aAjeaouu] 143 LZ0Z/0L/ZL X99UD
00°222'€€2 00°0SS'1 SY3d - €265 lloshed 1.2/9z/1 1 ueld /Gy SH3d 18D 143 1202/90/Z) pRElT)
00°22¢€'6€2 09'612'02 -111ds- lloshed Lz/9z/1\ Sy3d 143 1202/90/2) pRElTe)
09°Z¥S'652 lloshed ywwng - ZZL 1
¥L'506°22¢ 01L°085°LS6°L  0Z'98L'SZ0°T jwwng - 0ZL} [ejoL
1'G06'22E 60°065'y -1ds- usodag 1L202/LE1Z) ysoda(
GO'GLEBLE 6E°GL9'VE J8Y0- 1S - 0052 au14 adojejuy eluioyeD Jo @jels  d43a 120z/62/ZL usodag
9z'0v9'c82 00'952'G sel|ddng Bunessedo - 19v9 $188) PIA0D) €611 "0U| ‘uelyooy  €zeL LZ0Z/62/Z) X098y
9Z'968'88Z 6L¥6€ sel|ddng BunesadQ - L9¥9 120Z %90 #801 109V aiempieH |odojseqas  zzel L20z/62/C) %08YD
G0'L6Z'682 0062 uswdinb3 soueusiulep - G119 SI0joBIXS MBU ¥|8E/E/ L0 Alddng eoed  LggL L202/62/2} ¥o8yD
60°185'68Z zLLL9 s|oo] Jlews - 0889 G09¥SS ‘ZZ8ESS SUOS B SIUND "N 0Z€L LZ0Z/62/Z) pRENo)
18'252'06¢ 00°Sve jawdinky aoueusjulel - Gy L9 19183 ¥Z162 'ou| ‘Buimo] sduelsy  6LEL 1L20Z/6Z/T) pREilie]
18°L6¥'062 06°Z2¢'L seones [efe - 0199 6€1981 oABN s8N 8LEL L20Z/6Z/ZL pREle)
12°026'162 ¥8°9. SN - 028 92 #100Y AmH uelwsyog 961 SHIOM 2llaNd 00 BWOUOS /L€ LZ0Z/6Z/Z) %98YD
GG°L66'162 99'8Z6'L -117dS- 16256 ‘02108 ‘69108 ‘89108 sneseddy a1 suoung  91€/ 120Z/6Z/2) PRElT)
12'926'€62 ££°€£8'0Z $90|AIBS [BUOISSB)0Id STV - 0799 99€29Z AU| - LZ0Z 990 M asuodsay [edIpajy ueduswy  GLEL LZ0Z/62/ZL %o8yD
¥G6G.'vLE vv'2s juswdinb3 Ajojes - 1889 sbnidie3 €6v2.2 sionquisig SMa  PLEL 1L202/62/2) petliTe)
86°LL8'VLE 06°SS - 0Z€L 1-26682.1£90 I99d  €lel 1202/62/2) PEITe)
88°/98'V L€ 0L'gzL - 0ZeL 0-96Z££8.661 I89d 2leL L2oz/eeiel %oeyD
86'26S'GLE Z9'v5e asusaxg 1deq 48ul0 - 0629 senbe|d juswaunes "quiay eluo] ‘olleg  LLEL 1202/62/2) %09y
09'/¥6'GLE 2682 Juswdink eoueusjuBY - G719 s10j0EAX® [[EjSul rlelueq ‘ebioeg  0L€L 1202/62/C) pEVe)
25°9/6'GLE 00°005'} nuaAsy |2juswuisaobisiul - 02 usodag 1202/L2/2) usoda(
aouefeg Hupain nuqeg yids owspy awen wnpn ajeq adA]

1Z0Z ‘1€ 19quiaoa( JO St 19)SIS9Y SIUNO0IIY jueyqg
JOLIISI(J UOI}O3}0Id I 93PN pPIov



+ Jo ¢ 28eg

paroiddy ajeq

$e1yQ aul ‘Aed-ujoiyos Asideys

1enoyoe] Jaydojsuyn

ojjeg eluo]

|leuLeD oluawog

1OUN090|5) Uaqoy

100NI18d 9A8]S

uasliajed aor

uewiyoe sepeyn

6V ¥r9'L9¥'Y P9 LPE9LET 0Z°987°GLO'Y Tv.iOl
0S°Lev'L26'E 00°000°061 00'000'008°}L SOl Hwwng - 9ZL 1L [e}oL
0G'LEV'L26'E 00°000°061} |o1hed pwwng - zzL | J8jsuel ]| spund Leog/gerel d9jsuel|
0§ LEF' LLL'Y 00°000°008"} jwwng - 0ZLL Jejsuel] spun4 leoz/ee/zl  JesuelL
0S°Lev'LLER Soljwwng - 9ZL 1
99'¢z6'0Le ¥6'8L9'VET 00°000°061 lloJAed ywwng - ZzZLL [ejoL
99'cze'ole 81'G/6 sesuadx3 |j0hed - 016G IGNS JoU JaqUIBAON Wol) SAep Z V Beled ‘YIWS 00L0S L20z/6e/c) 39340
¥8'868°L1L2 00°05S' 1 SY3d - €265 lloiAed Lg/vziz) ueld /S¥ SY3d 1D 143 Leoe/ec/c) 398YD
¥8'8vP'ele 76'¥89'61 -111ds- ll0IAed Lg/#2iT) Sd3d 143 Leoé/ee/cl ¥98yDd
8L'€el'eee 00055 SH3d - €265 llo1hed LZ/0L/Z) ueld /Sy SH3d IED 143 Leoe/ee/el 393YD
8/°€89'vET Z9v9l'0z -111dS- lloihed _‘N.B_L_N_‘ SH3d 143 Leoe/ee/et 39/YD
v 8¥8'vSe 00°000°06 ) Sorjwwng - 9¢Z11 Jajsuel] spund AV TArAS 1ajsuel |
aauejeg HpaID T Elel Mids ows awepN wny ajeqg adAj

I20¢C n._”mu 12quUIad9(J JO se hﬁﬂmﬁwﬂm SIUNodIY jJueyqg
JOLIISI( UOT303)0Id 1] 93PN PIoH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

December 2021
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal

Carhartt jackets 249.52
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 249.52
6040 - Communications

Verizon Wireless 971.02

Comcast Station 1 193.65

Comcast Station 2 428.19

Comcast Station 3 61.60

Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00

apple.com storage plan 0.99

apple.com storage plan 4.99

Best Buy phone charger 2513

apple.com storage plan 0.99

apple.com shift cal app 6.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,705.85
6060 - Food

Costco food 141.43

Mary's Pizza Shack Food for Sebastopol cover Engine 131.54

Safeway Seb. cover engine 24.84
Total 6060 - Food 297.81
6080 - Household Expense

Costco 252.00

Amazon.com decanter 31.45
Total 6080 - Household Expense 283.45
6180 - Building Maintenance

Lowe's install extractors 110.00

Lowe's can light 20.78
Total 6180 - Building Maintenance 130.78
6280 - Memberships

Survey Monkey survey for vaccine 384.00
Total 6280 - Memberships 384.00
6290 - Other Dept. Expense

Washoe House Holiday Party 7,122.50
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 7.122.580

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

December 2021
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6400 - Office Expense
Costco lights 87.16
Amazon.com misc office suplies 53.04
Amazon.com lights 78.10
Office Depot file holder 11.66
Total 6400 - Office Expense 229.96
6410 - Postage
AIM Mail Center #10 priority mail 83.11
AIM Mail Center #10 priority mail 19.10
The UPS Store radio parts 15.20
Total 6410 - Postage 117.41
6461 - Operating Supplies
Alpha Card annual plan 323.34
Costco c-cell batteries 131.80
Amazon.com misc supp 427 .47
Total 6461 - Operating Supplies 882.61
6880 - Small Tools
Unifire Rubber feet for PPE blower 73.06
Lowe's tarps 95.20
Total 6880 - Small Tools 168.26
6881 - Safety Equipment
The Firestore.com turnout boots 1,406.08
Freedom Manufacturing fire shelter repair 145.00
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 1,551.08
7120 - Training
Bay Area Air Quality Training Burn Permit 155.00
Friedman Bros. nails and hardware for training burn 153.41
Total 7120 - Training 308.41
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 13,431.34
TOTAL 13,431.34

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

December 2021
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 12/15/2021 US Bank Equipment Fi... Dec 2021 copy machine 1120 - Summit

Dec 2021 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -300.81
TOTAL -300.81
7271 12/01/2021 llolden, Bennett D EMT re-cert 1120 - Summit

EMT re-cert 7120 * Training -117.00
TOTAL -117.00
7272 12/01/2021 Kangas, Isaac EMT re-cert 1120 - Summit

EMT re-cert 5910 - Payroll Expenses -117.00
TOTAL -117.00
7273 12/07/2021 American Medical Res... Nov 2021 - Inv 261096 1120 - Summit

Nov 2021 - Inv 261096 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
7274 12/07/2021 FDAC EBA December 2021 1120 - Summit

December 2021 5930 - Health Insurance -35,107.06
TOTAL -35,107.06
7275 12/07/2021 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Accti 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -76.84
TOTAL -76.84
7276 12/07/2021 Meyers Nave 184915, 184916, 184917 1120 - Summit

184915 ALS Contract 6610 - Legal Services -437.40

184916 MR JPA 6610 - Legal Services -2,238.30

184917 So. Co. Revenue Sharin... 6610 - Legal Services -3,647.70
TOTAL -6,323.40
7277 12/07/2021 TRU-SCAN Fingerprints Elledge 28061 1120 - Summit

Elledge 28061 6654 - Medical Exams -58.00
TOTAL -58.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7278 12/07/2021 Bauer Compressors Invoice #286306, 286481 1120 - Summit

Invoice #286306, 286481 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -1,523.37
TOTAL -1,5623.37
7279 12/07/2021 L.N. Curtis & Sons 545447 1120 - Summit

545447 6880 - Small Tools -815.96
TOTAL -815.96
7280 12/07/2021 Santa Rosa Jr College McNamara Fire 290 1120 - Summit

McNamara Fire 290 7120 - Training -1,796.65
TOTAL -1,796.65
7281 12/07/2021 Goranson and Associ... 20/21 Audit Fee 1120 - Summit

20/21 Audit Fee 6630 - Audit Services -12,000.00
TOTAL -12,000.00
7282 12/07/2021 Benedetti Tire Inv 621056 E8192 1120 - Summit

Inv 621056 E8192 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,574.75
TOTAL -2,574.75
7283 12/07/2021 Burton's Fire Apparatus inv 55011 1120 - Summit

inv 55011 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -147.07
TOTAL -147.07
7284 12/07/2021 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - November ... 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - November 2... 6080 - Household Expe... -55.31
TOTAL -55.31
7285 12/07/2021 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 September 2021 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 September 2021 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -779.61
TOTAL -779.61
7286 12/07/2021 Friedman Bros. Account 1463 1120 - Summit

Account 1463 7120 - Training -1,085.10
TOTAL -1,085.10

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7287 12/07/2021 Eastland, Edward VOID: Replacement for check ... 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7288 12/07/2021 Eastland, Edward VOID: Replacement check for... 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7289 12/07/2021 Eastland, Edward Replace check 50090 11/26/21 ... 1120 - Summit

Replace check 50090 11/26/21 ... 5910 - Payroll Expenses -3,040.58
TOTAL -3,040.58
71290 12/15/2021 Gold Ridge Fire Explor... postrenewals 2022 1120 - Summit

post renewals 2022 6280 - Memberships -970.32
TOTAL -970.32
7291 12/15/2021 Bello, Tonia Reimb. retirement plaques 1120 - Summit

Reimb. retirement plaques 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -587.16
TOTAL -587.16
7292 12/15/2021 Taylor, Coleman reimb. 1300 class 1120 - Summit

reimb. 1300 class 7120 - Training -400.00
TOTAL -400.00
7293 12/15/2021 Mola, Dan S230 Crew Boss 1120 - Summit

$230 Crew Boss 7120 - Training -750.00
TOTAL -750.00
7294 12/15/2021 Cinquini & Passarinol... 7241 Station 2 1120 - Summit

7241 Station 2 8510 - Building -5,550.00
TOTAL -5,550.00
7295 12/15/2021 Integral Drafting and D... 635 pre-lim. drawings for remo... 1120 - Summit

635 pre-lim. drawings for remodel 8510 - Building -915.50
TOTAL -915.50

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7296 12/21/2021 Bennett, Holden D Reimb. swift water training 1120 - Summit

Reimb. swift water training 7120 - Training -1,969.88
TOTAL -1,969.88
7297 12/21/2021 Occu-Med, Ltd. DOT 1120 - Summit

DOT 6654 - Medical Exams -167.90
TOTAL -167.90
7298 12/21/2021 North Bay Petroleum 1149 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qll -942.81

Slalion 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oll -1,765.89
TOTAL -2,708.70
7299 12/21/2021 Kaiser Foundation Grantor #320900888684 - DMV ... 1120 - Summit

Grantor #320900888684 - DMV ... 6654 - Medical Exams -115.00
TOTAL -115.00
7300 12/21/2021 Benedetti Tire Inv 621975 1120 - Summit

Inv 621975 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,246.39
TOTAL -2,246.39
7301 12/21/2021 L.N. Curtis & Sons 548646 1120 - Summit

548646 6880 - Small Tools -414.49
TOTAL -414.49
7302 12/21/2021 AT&T 1120 - Summit

56680 6040 - Communications -22.72

54006 6040 - Communications -165.61
TOTAL -188.33
7303 12/21/2021 Press Democrat 12 mo subscription 1120 - Summit

12 mo subscription 6080 - Household Expe... -448.80
TOTAL -448.80

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7304 12/21/2021 Scott's PPE Recon Inc. 37578 1120 - Summit

37578 6881 - Safety Equipment -222.46
TOTAL -222.46
7306 12/21/2021 Bauer Compressors Invoico #287343 1120 - Summit

Invoice #287343 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -98.64
TOTAL -98.64
7306 12/21/2021 BWS Distributors 272456 1120 - Summit

272456 6881 - Safety Equipment -113.38
TOTAL -113.38
7307 12/21/2021 Pace Supply 017363173 1120 - Summit

017363173 6180 - Building Mainten... -627.76
TOTAL -627.76
7308 12/21/2021 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -382.46
TOTAL -382.46
7309 12/21/2021 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... Eastland LS 1120 - Summit

Eastland LS 6020 - Clothing/Personal -183.49
TOTAL -183.49
7310 12/29/2021 George, Daniel J install extractors 1120 - Summit

install extractors 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -28.92
TOTAL -28.92
7311 12/29/2021 Bello, Tonia Reimb. retirement plaques 1120 - Summit

Reimb. retirement plaques 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -354.62
TOTAL -354.62
7312 12/29/2021 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities -725.10
TOTAL 72510

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7313 12/29/2021 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -55.90
TOTAL -55.90
7314 12/29/2021 BWS Distributors 272493 Earplugs 1120 - Summit

272493 Earplugs 6881 - Safety Equipment -52.44
TOTAL -52.44
7315 12/29/2021 American Medical Res... Dec 2021 - Inv 262366 1120 - Summit

Dec 2021 - Inv 262366 6640 - ALS Professiona... -20,833.33
TOTAL -20,833.33
7316 12/29/2021 Burton's Fire Apparatus 80168, 80169, 80170, 55251 1120 - Summit

8162 foam system 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -989.00

8169 foam system 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -548.00

8163 foam system 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -147.00

parts 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -244.66
TOTAL -1,928.66
7317 12/29/2021 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -76.84
TOTAL -76.84
7318 12/29/2021 Meyers Nave 186139 1120 - Summit

So. Co. Revenue Sharing Agree... 6610 - Legal Services -1,422.90
TOTAL -1,422.90
7319 12/29/2021 Reliance Towing, Inc. 29124 E8161 1120 - Summit

29124 E8161 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -245.00
TOTAL -245.00
7320 12/29/2021 L.N. Curtis & Sons 553822, 554605 1120 - Summit

553822, 554605 6880 - Small Tools -671.72
TOTAL -671.72

Page 6



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7321 12/29/2021 Pace Supply 017373814 new extractors 1120 - Summit

017373814 new extractors 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -290.04
TOTAL -290.04
7322 12/29/2021 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 Dec 2021 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 Dec 2021 6461 - Operating Suppli... -394.79
TOTAL -394.79
7323 12/29/2021 Roohian, Inc. 1193 Covid tests 1120 - Summit

1193 Covid tests 6461 - Operating Suppli... -5,256.00
TOTAL -5,256.00
7324 12/22/2021 U.S. Bank VOID: Acct 4246 0445 5565 37... 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7325 12/22/2021 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ... Cal Card -13,431.34
TOTAL -13,431.34

Page 7



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

December 2021
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 12/06/2021 PERS 11/26/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/26/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,240.55

11/26/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -12,975.05
TOTAL -20,215.60
EFT 12/06/2021 Cal PERS 457 Plan 11/26/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

11/26/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,550.00
TOTAL -1,550.00
EFT 12/10/2021 Innovative Business S... 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -65,604.56

12/10/21 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,272.60

12/10/21 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,549.92

12/10/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -13,021.32

12/10/21 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -401.50
TOTAL -83,849.90
EFT 12/24/2021 Innovative Business S... 12/24/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -65,640.52

12/24/21 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,413.72

12/24/21 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,549.00

12/24/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -13,080.64

12/24/21 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -140.70
TOTAL -83,824.58
EFT 12/29/2021 PERS 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/10/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,264.84

12/10/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -12,899.78
TOTAL -20,164.62
EFT 12/29/2021 Cal PERS 457 Plan 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/10/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,550.00
TOTAL -1,550.00
EFT 12/29/2021 PERS 12/24/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/24/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,104.56

12/24/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -12,580.38
TOTAL -19,684.94

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 12/29/2021 Cal PERS 457 Plan 12/24/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/24/21 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,550.00
TOTAL -1,550.00
50094 12/10/2021 Bills, Joseph 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/10/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -46.17
TOTAL -46.17
50095 12/10/2021 Brungardt, William A 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/10/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -129.29
TOTAL -129.29
50096 12/10/2021 Smirnov, Jake 12/10/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/10/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -138.52
TOTAL -138.52
50097 12/24/2021 Bills, Joseph 12/24/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/24/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35
TOTAL -92.35
50098 12/24/2021 Smirnov, Jake 12/24/21 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

12/24/21 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -138.52
TOTAL -138.52
50099 12/24/2021 Taylor, Coleman J Forgot vac cover OT 1122 - Summit Payroll

Forgot vac cover OT 5910 - Payroll Expenses -709.27
TOTAL -709.27
50100 12/29/2021 Smith, Barrett A 2 days from November not sub... 1122 - Summit Payroll

2 days from November not subm... 5910 - Payroll Expenses -975.18
TOTAL -975.18

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured
1001 - Flat Charges - CY
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce
1042 - Cost Reimb-Coll Del CY Uns
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec
1061 - Flat Charges PY
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash
1701 - Interest Earned
1801 - Rent of Real Estate
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 -
2500 -
2900 -
2910 -
2920 -
2930 -

ST -Other
So. Co. Enhanced Services

Government Agency - NBF
So. Co. DSI

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - O
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenue

30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs
3661 - Fire Control Services
3700 - Copy Fees
Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY
Total Income
Gross Profit

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Rel

Government Agency - MRFD

July through December 2021 TOTAL
ﬁ)ver
Dec 21 Jul - Dec 21 Budget Budget % of Budget
979,488.39 979,488.39 1,709,183.00 -729,694.61 57.31%
840,261.39 840,261.39 1,438,950.00 -598,688.61 58.39%
0.00 0.00 -18,718.00 18,718.00 0.0%
11,986.72 11,986.72 31,231.00 -19,244.28 38.38%
52.023.25 52,023.25 52,693.00 -669.75 98.73%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
7,380.88 7,380.88 5,138.00 2,242.88 143.65%
0.00 0.00 846.00 -846.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
1,891,140.63 1,891,140.63 3,219,263.00 -1,328,122.37 58.75%
0.00 720.43
41.54 2,613.48 6,506.00 -3,892.52 40.17%
1,750.00 10,500.00 21,000.00 -10,500.00 50.0%
1,791.54 13,833.91 27,506.00 -13,672.09 50.29%
1,505.15 1,505.15 10,000.00 -8,494.85 15.05%
104,361.17 207,452.32 100.00 207,352.32 207,452.32%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5,280.00 25,920.00 20,000.00 5,920.00 129.6%
0.00 168,893.86 675,000.00 -506,106.14 25.02%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
4,635.00 6,135.00
115,781.32 1,009,906.33 1,310,100.00 -300,193.67 77.09%
40.00 740.00 550.00 190.00 134.55%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
50.00 755.00 560.00 195.00 134.82%
1,570.00 9,420.00 18,840.00 -9,420.00 50.0%
5,425.24 25,876.20 0.00 25,5676.20 100.0%
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
9,300.00 13,848.55 1,000.00 12,848.55 1,384.86%
16,295.24 48,844.75 20,840.00 28,004.75 234.38%
0.00 0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
2,025,058.73 2,964,480.62 5,078,269.00 -2,113,788.38 58.38%
2,025,058.73 2,964,480.62 5,078,269.00 -2,113,788.38 58.38%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2021

TOTAL

Dec 21 Jul - Dec 21 Budget

$ Over
Budget

% of Budget

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses
5911 - Extra Help

5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses
5913 - Boards

5915 - Overtime

5922 - FICA Retirement
5923 - PERS

5924 - Medicare

5930 - Health Insurance
5931 - Disability Insurance
5935 - Unemployment

5940 - Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal
6040 - Communications
6060 - Food

6080 - Household Expense
6100 - Insurance

6140 - Fleet Maintenance
6145 - Maintenance Equipment
6149 - Radio Maintenance
6180 - Building Maintenance
6261 - Medical Supplies
6280 - Memberships

6290 - Other Dept. Expense
6400 - Office Expense

6405 - Computer Expenses
6410 - Postage

6461 - Operating Supplies
6540 - Payroll Services
6587 - LAFCO Charges

6610 - Legal Services

6630 - Audit Services

6640 - ALS Professional Services
6654 - Medical Exams

6800 - Public/Legal Notices
6801 - Newsletter

6820 - Equipment Lease
6880 - Small Tools

6881 - Safety Equipment

184,343.87 1,569,650.42 2,067,708.00 -498,057.58 75.91%
0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
4,686.32 30,735.56 12,500.00 18,235.56 245.88%
43,105.21 181,196.72  439,183.00 -257,986.28 41.26%
5,098.92 43,086.95 31,106.00 11,980.95 138.52%
35,107.06  181,168.21  341,942.00 -160,773.79 52.98%
0.00 5,208.00 5,111.00 97.00 101.9%

0.00 1,417.00 2,000.00 -583.00 70.85%

0.00 70,026.00 162,504.00 -92,478.00 43.09%
272,341.38 2,082,488.86 3,132,754.00 -1,050,265.14 66.48%
433.01 5,637.79 12,000.00 -6,362.21 46.98%
1,893.88 16,079.15 20,000.00 -3,920.85 80.4%
297.81 2,418.62 8,000.00 -5,581.38 30.23%
817.40 3,031.28 6,000.00 -2,968.72 50.52%
0.00 38,700.00 20,500.00 18,200.00 188.78%
7,709.24 43,136.82 55,000.00 -11,863.18 78.43%
2,185.97 5,386.49 25,000.00 -19,613.51 21.55%
0.00 1,489.24 5,000.00 -3,510.76 29.79%
758.54 22,287.53 25,000.00 -2,712.47 89.15%
10.00 4,963.48 7,000.00 -2,036.52 70.91%
1,354.32 15,786.79 35,000.00 -19,213.21 45.11%
8,064.28 10,351.87 6,000.00 4,351.87 172.53%
229.96 2,567.89 5,000.00 -2,432.11 51.36%
0.00 2,945.53 2,500.00 445.53 117.82%
117.41 394.39 900.00 -505.61 43.82%
6,105.93 17,049.73 10,000.00 7,049.73 170.5%
542.20 3,503.70 6,500.00 -2,996.30 53.9%
0.00 3,777.00 3,900.00 -123.00 96.85%
7,746.30 9,252.90 6,000.00 3,252.90 154.22%
12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
41,666.66  124,999.32  265,000.00 -140,000.68 47.17%
340.90 508.90 5,500.00 -4,991.10 9.25%
0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
300.81 1,804.86 3,384.00 -1,579.14 53.34%
2,070.43 10,168.23 30,000.00 -19,831.77 33.89%
1,939.36 11,924.06 38,000.00 -26,075.94 31.38%

Page 2 of 3



7005 -
7120 -
7121 -
7201 -
7202 -

Election Expense
Training
Fire Prevention
Gas/Oil
Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9010.1 - AED Purchase
9020 - UAL Prefund
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2021 TOTAL

rover
Dec 21 Jul - Dec 21 Budget Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
6,427.04 9,004.64 14,000.00 -4,995.36 64.32%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
2,788.70 20,848.07 30,000.00 -9,151.93 69.49%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
0.00 3,251.98 5,000.00 -1,748.02 65.04%
1,317.14 3,598.68 7,700.00 -4,101.32 46.74%
107,107.29  406,868.94 690,334.00 -283,465.06 58.94%
0.00 50,071.14 58,390.00 -8,318.86 85.75%
0.00 8,318.32 8,318.00 0.32 100.0%
0.00 255.00 2,714.00 -2,459.00 9.4%
0.00 58,644.46 69,422.00 -10,777.54 84.48%
6,465.50 19,100.41 55,000.00 -35,899.59 34.73%
0.00 0.00  200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%
6,465.50 19,100.41 255,000.00 -235,899.59 7.49%
0.00 0.00  440,759.00 -440,759.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00  475,000.00 -475,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 930,759.00  -930,759.00 0.0%
385,914.17 2,567,102.67 5,078,269.00 -2,511,166.33 50.55%
1,639,144.56  397,377.95 0.00 397,377.95 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



g Jo T aded

ZlLovy'vSe 02'9¢S s8||/ddng |e2lpa|y - 1929 L0LL9LL oulisissy 8l Gpel 2¢0c/EL/L0 3o8yD
2€'926'vS2 G6'e8 swex3 [edipaly - $G99 Jojfe] 100 PY1PRIN-ND00  wREL 2202/EL/L0 39940D
£2°090'552 (a4 s|06] |[ews - 0889 99894 SU0S R SIUND 'N71 eFEL ¢20Z/EL/L0 328UD
9/'v01'G52 LE°GS asuadx3 ployssnoH - 0809 .20z sequiadaq - £029820181 190V uue ewouos ABojoosy  Zve/ 2202/EL/LO 3o9UD
20091652 01'8€6'2 -11Nds- 6711 wnajolled Aeg YUON  L#€/L 2202/EL/10 328Ud
£1°860'8592 0L’ 1L8¥% soueusjuley Buiping - 0819 s|elelew /680L Ul 'S10j0eNUOD [BOUDB|IF NEID  OFEL 220¢/EL/L0 3oeyDd
12'615'852 6L°06L -111ds- 191V 6e€l 2¢0eg/eL/lo 399UD
91'69.'8G¢ LL9EL sa||ddng [eoipalp - 1929 sumob 50z/91 1 oulisissy a7 8EEL ¢¢0¢/EL/10 409YD
£1°906'8G2 8%°999 seoInag [eba - 0199 192.81 OABN SIohBN  L€€/ 2202/EL/10 3oeud
59'Z.V'65¢ 6.°6L SOoUBUBUIZN 199] - 0¥ L9 €91569 snjeleddy ai4 suoung  9gg/ 2202/€L/1L0 3994yd
Y1'25G'65¢ 00°000°052 Solywwng - 9z L Jgjsueld] spund ¢20e/0L/L0  Jejsuel]
125G 605 00°000°001 lloshed ywwing - zzLL Jajsuel| spun4 ¢c0¢/0L/L0  J8jsuel]
¥¥'255°609 Z8'LL1'Gol 1BYIO- LS - 00582 ysodeq 2¢0¢/L0/10 ysodaq
29°08E' iy z9'zL8'e6l -117ds- ysodeq 2202/90/10 usodaq
00'895°05¢2 L2’ 16 S|00] |[ewsS - 0889 £8095G SUOg @ SIUND "N GEEL 2202/S0/10 3o8YD
L2'699'052 00'clo'se dwod ,SIIOM - 076G PIE LO0TOD 6890-2202-SISVL AU SISVd  #€€4 ¢202/S0/10 308YD
12'2.9'G8¢ 18'€2 sel|ddng [eolpai - 1929 €509l L oujisissy 8)I7 €28/ 2202/S0/10 399YD
80°'969'G8¢ geeer'y eoueusiUiey Buipiing - 0819 Il pUe ||ejsul 10j0BIIX8 BEB0L ‘L1680,  DU| 'SI0BIUOCD [BOMIOB|T MIBID  ZEEL ZZ0Z/S0/L0 399Yyd
9¢e'6LL'062 zeeee’e aouBUBUIZI Jo9ld - 019 Aejdsip Jojem ajowel G008 snjeleddy a4 suoung  Lgg/ Z20Z/S0/10 309YD
89215262 68°262'€E aoueInsu| yyeaH - 0£6S zzoz Aenuer va3 ovad  0gel 220e/S0/10 399YD
15°608'Gee 00'8G9°G saolneg [ebeT - 0199 121981 aneN slekelN  6ZEL 2202/S0/L0 328yd
L1GE9¥°LEE £8°.6 a0ueusSjuIZiA 1834 - OF L9 €659 M| all| mepausg  8Z¢/l ZZ0Z/S0/L0 398yD
0¥ 1L9G'LEE roEllL SoueUSIUIZIA 193] - OF L9 1202 Jequisdas €961 | 1109V Ou| ‘sued e /ggl 2202/S0/L0 328ud
vy v29'LEE ¥8'9¢1'6 asuadx3 jded Jaui0 - 0629 el alld Aeg UuoN  9Z€/ ZZ0Z/S0/L0 3o9yd
821 18'0vE G9'6L9°8 asuadx3 jdeq J8yl0 - 0629 49N 10} juels elulofed jo e1els  d3d 2¢202/50/10 usodeq
€9°161°Z€€ 61°2£00°G -1I1dS- usodag 220Z/¥0/10 ysodaQ
Py ¥8L'LZe 000.G°} d8s0] 18D - OF0F usoda( 2202/€0/10 ysodag
vryio'sze jwwng - 0211
65°LLE yseg Anad |eyol
6G°LLE ysen Apnad
aouejeg MupoID Jgeg yds owap awenN wnpy ajeqg adA}

2207 ‘1€ Arenuep Jo se 19)SI39Y SIUNOIDY jJueyqg
JOLIISI(J UOI}O0Id 211 93PN PIoH



€ Jo Z ?deq

80'896'Z1L 0z'el8') uswalizy vold - 2265 usode( zz0z/12/L0  wsode(Q
88’760 LY 90'€Z8'98 -LI7ds- lloJhed zz/1L /10 2u| ‘SUONN|OS ssaulsng aaeaoul] 143 ZZ0¢/L¢/L0 preclie}
¥6°LL6'LZE 8y'Z.¢ sasuadxd |lohed - 0165 lloshed zz/1.2/10 Auoyjuy ‘prey  Z0L0S 2202/12/10 Mo8yD
Zv'062'82e 00°000'001 nwwng - 0zl Jajsuel] spund 2z0zZ/0L/10  J9jsuel]
Zr'062'8z1 Z58¢gl sesusdxd |j0lhed - 0165 lloiAed zz/20/10 ayer ‘Aoulws  10L0S ZZ0Z/L0/10 %oauD
¥6'82v'8¢21 ZLv6v'e8 -1I7ds- lloaAed z/20/1.02U| ‘SUOIN|OS ssauisng dAleAouu| | 43 2202/L0/10 %08y
99°¢Z6°01LZ lloihed puwwing - zzL 1
Z8'8ve'6le 65°088'62S  L6'¥L9€ZV Hwwns - 0ZL1 [eloL
28'8ve'6lLe £e'ees8'oz S9OIMBS [BUOISSOJOId STV - 0799 69£E9Z AU| - ZZ0Z UBl SO Bsuodsay [edlpa|y ueslswy L9/ 2202/92/10 pietclie}
G1'Z8L'0ve 00'60¢ soueusjulely Buipiing - 0819 20eLy "0u| ‘siojelauen) 81997 09€/ 2202/9Z/10 398U
G128V 0ve 89'9Le'e juawdinb3 aoueusuIER) - GFL9 289.¢ "0U| U0D9Y Jdd SHOOS  6SEL 220Z/92/10 ®o8yo
£8'€08'ere 0£'268 juswdinb3 Ajejes - 1889 186242 ‘1662.2 sio;nquisig SmMa  85€2 ¢202/92/1.0 peliie}
€1°199'vvz 09'8.¥'2 seoinuag |ebe - 0199 zeelsl aneN sieheiN LS/ 2202/92/10 ¥o8yQ
€L°6EL'LYT A A soueUSUIZ 188]4 - 0¥ L9 9817SSS '0L£6SS snjeleddy eiid suoung  95g/ 220¢/92/10 o8y
S8'9VY LvE 00°LLE') wawhojdwaun - GE6S 0vZ916¥901L 1 adavo  SSE. zz0z/92/L0 3o8uD
$8°/GL'8PT oy LLL |euosiad;BuuiolD - 0Z09 2S.0¥%| # 4oplo uopuboosy eAjounsid  ¥SE€. ZzZ0Z/92/10 %98yD
LE'SES BYT 0S'6¥2 soueusjulely Buipiing - 0819 Yyeq peoe|dal *ou| Joo(] ebeses) seuor  £6¢/ Z202/92/10 #9840
18'08.'6V2 88'%9 samnn - 0Z¢. 1-26682/1£90 I99d  28€/ 2202/92/10 ¥98UD
69 S¥8'6YT 09'L¥£'9¢ juswdinb3 - 09g8 91¥¥000 “0U| 19]0JBABYD JRUUIN  LGEL 2202/92/L0 ¥o8uQ
62181982 Y9701 salnn - 02¢L 9Z #100y AmH uelwsyog 96 SHIOM 2llgnd 0D BWOUOS  0Sg. 2202/92/10 398UD
£6'L6Z'98Z A -LI7ds- ysodeq Ze0z/Sz/lo wsodeg
68'616'182 00°020°L -1Nds- ysodeq Zz0z/Sz/L0  wsodeq
68'656'V.L2 08'L2Z'L1L pleD [eD '/l NUL G8.E G9GS S0 9vZl 100V jued 'sS'N 29/ 2202/ET/L0 399y
69281982 59'L01'8¢ JBYlo- LS - 0052 ysodaq zzoez/6L/L0  ysodeqQ
#0'980°8%¢ 18'00€ aseaT juawdinbl - 0Z89 auiyoew Adod zzoz uer soueuld juswdinb3 yueg SN 143 220Z/SL/L0 39940
G8'98e'ave 04'80.'2 -117dS- 862/ 309Y9 50| 9oe|dal Gl | wnajoned Aeg YyUoN  B¥EL 220Z/EL/LO 3o8yD
GG'S60°162 8¢'16S salN - 02€L 8-Z/685892.G I%9d  8¥El ZZ0T/EL/L0 3984D
€6'989°16¢ 2EE6ET aoueusiUIg 19914 - 019 1618 GS008/M snjeleddy el suoung  /pg. ZZ0Z/EL/L0 ®o8yD
GZ'080't5¢ 18'6G¢E weawdinb3 A1ejes - 1889 SHSEW yZ0ELT sloinguisiad SMma 9veL 2202/EL/L0 %o8yn
aouejeqg Hupain Hnqeqg yids owapy aweN wny ajeq adA]

ZZ0Z ‘1S Arenuep Jo se I9)SIS9Y SIUNOIOY Jueq

IOLIISI(J UOIII3)01d I 93PTY PIoH



€ Jo € a%ed

panoiddy sjeq

181yD a4 ‘Aed-ujoayog Asideys

jenoyoe] Jaydoisuyd

ojled eluol

lleuue) sluswog

Jauy230|9 Uaqoy

109N1}8d 9A8)S

uaslia)jed aor

uewyoe saleyn
95°L00°8LS'y  9L'PLS'€ZL  E£L'E98'9LL 1vi0oL
06'96L°LLL'Y 00°000°052 Soljwwng - gziL [ejol
06'96L'LLL'Y 00°000'0SZ jwwns - 0ckL I8jsuel] spung 2¢¢0c/0L/L0  Jejsued]
06'96.°L26'C SOl ywwng - 9z L1
SZ'8.LY°021 16°€69'€61L  91'8¥Z'c0l lloihed ywwns - ZzZL| [ejoL
SZ'8.¥'0Z) 00'08S°} SH3d - €265 lloJAed 2z/L0/1L0 ueld /GF SY3d [BD 143 220e/Se/L0 Ho84d
Gz'8z0'ze) SOvLy'oe -LINdS- lloshed zz/L0/10 SY3ad 143 220¢/se/10 984D
0cerv'ert 99'9.¢ sesuadx] ||0JAed - 016G lloshed zz/1z/10 Auoyiuy ‘ploy  €010S 2202/1L2/L0 }o8yD
96'8LL'ZY ) 8%°/89 -LIdS- punjel vOl4 Zz/L0/1L0 U] ‘suoinjog ssauisng aajeroud] 143 2202/12/10 084D
Py o0v'EV L 09'9¢6 -1Ids- punjai vOl4 ZZ/1z/102u] ‘'suoinjog ssauisng eAjeroud| 143 2202/12/10 084D
FO'EVE YL 96'vLE ) juswiaalay VoI - 2265 ysoda( ¢coe/Le/1o ysodag

souejeg 1EY) ugeqg uds owiayy aulepN wnpy ajeq adA}

2207 ‘1€ Arenuep Jo se I9)SIS9Y SIUNO0IIY Jueyq
JOLIISIQ UO0I309)01d 3ILd 3PN PIov



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

January 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal
Columbia jacket 81.94
Lighthouse Uniform Class A Uniforms x 5 4,334.25
Distinctive Recognition 68.66
Carhartt return jacket -141.03
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 4,343.82
6040 - Communications
apple.com 4.99
Verizon Wireless 904.78
Comcast Station 1 193.65
Comcast Station 2 428.19
Cornicasl Slation 3 61.60
Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00
apple.com storage plan 0.99
apple.com storage plan 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,607.19
6060 - Food
Fircrest Market food meeting 429,71
Costco 177.16
Costco 84.91
Costco 8.79
Safeway food 62.77
Total 6060 - Food 373.34
6080 - Household Expense
Costco 263.65
Costco 306.16
Amazon.com lockers station 1 dorm 964.53
Total 6080 - Household Expense 1,534.34
6149 - Radio Maintenance
Amazon.com magnetic mic 86.70
Power Works speakers 261.40
49er Communications, Inc. radio antennas 139.91
Amazon.com radio parts 14.09
Complete Wireless Technolog... radio repair 560.00
Amazon.com mic holders 435.50
Total 6149 - Radio Maintenance 1,497.60

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

January 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6180 - Building Maintenance
Lowe's electrical supplies, bulbs 39.90
Home Depot wash bucket, compressor parts 173.22
Total 6180 - Building Maintenance 21312
6290 - Other Dept. Expense
Amazon.com misc - follow up 312.48
Terry's Florist John Hart 187.18
Total 6290 - Other Dept. Expense 499.66
6400 - Office Expense
Vista Print envelopes 90.10
Office Depot calendars 40.31
Office Depot calendar 21.79
Office Depot ink for sta 2 printer 113.35
Total 6400 - Office Expense 265.55
6410 - Postage
Costco stamps 57.75
The UPS Store radio parts 16.09
Total 6410 - Postage 73.84
6461 - Operating Supplies
Costco 113.94
Ron Blair Signs Address sign numbers 41.77
Total 6461 - Operating Supplies : 1565.71
6880 - Small Tools
Action Sport & Power Egp. 15.19
Total 6880 - Small Tools 15.19
7120 - Training
Amazon.com training supplies 326.76
Home Depot training supplies 31.20
Lowe's training burn 290.48
Total 7120 - Training 648.44
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 11,227.80
TOTAL 11,227.80

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

January 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 01/15/2022 US Bank Equipment Fi... Jan 2022 copy machine 1120 - Summit

Jan 2022 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -300.81
TOTAL -300.81
7326 01/05/2022 North Bay Fire Grant 1120 - Summit

Grant 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -9,136.84
TOTAL -9,136.84
7327 01/05/2022 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 September 2021 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 September 2021 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -113.04
TOTAL -113.04
7328 01/05/2022 Benedetti Tire Inv 622593 1120 - Summit

Inv 622593 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -97.83
TOTAL -97.83
7329 01/05/2022 Meyers Nave 186171 1120 - Summit

Station 3 deed review 6610 - Legal Services -5,658.00
TOTAL -5,658.00
7330 01/05/2022 FDAC EBA January 2022 1120 - Summit

January 2022 5930 - Health Insurance -33,292.89
TOTAL -33,292.89
7331 01/05/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus 80055 remote water display 1120 - Summit

80055 remote water display 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,393.32
TOTAL -2,393.32
7332 01/05/2022 Clark Electrical Contra... 70897, 70899 extractor install ... 1120 - Summit

70897, 70899 extractor install an... 6180 - Building Mainten... -4,423.28
TOTAL -4,423.28
7333 01/05/2022 Life AssistInc 1164053 1120 - Summit

1164053 6261 - Medical Supplies -23.87
TOTAL 7

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7334 01/05/2022 FASIS Inv. FASIS-2022-0689 GOL001 ... 1120 - Summit

Inv. FASIS-2022-0689 GOL001 ... 5940 - Workers' Comp -35,013.00
TOTAL -35,013.00
7335 01/05/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons 556083 1120 - Summit

556083 6880 - Small Tools -91.21
TOTAL -91.21
7336 01/13/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus 55163 1120 - Summit

55163 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -79.79
TOTAL AT
7337 01/13/2022 Meyers Nave 187261 1120 - Summit

Station 3 6610 - Legal Services -566.48
TOTAL -566.48
7338 01/13/2022 Life Assist Inc 1167205 gowns 1120 - Summit

1167205 gowns 6261 - Medical Supplies -136.71
TOTAL -136.71
7339 01/13/2022 AT&T 1120 - Summit

56680 6040 - Communications -22.91

54006 6040 - Communications -167.28
TOTAL -190.19
7340 01/13/2022 Clark Electrical Contra... 70897 materials 1120 - Summit

70897 materials 6180 - Building Mainten... -481.10
TOTAL -481.10
7341 01/13/2022 North Bay Petroleum 1149 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -938.50

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,999.60
TOTAL -2,938.10

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7342 01/13/2022 Recology Sonoma Marin Acct: 1810286203 - December ... 1120 - Summit

Acct: 1810286203 - December 2... 6080 - Household Expe... -55.31
TOTAL -55.31
7343 01/13/2022 L.N. Curtis & Sons 558665 1120 - Summit

558665 6880 - Small Tools -44.49
TOTAL -44.49
7344 01/13/2022 Occu-Med, Ltd. DOT Taylor 1120 - Summit

DOT Taylor 6654 - Medical Exams -83.95
TOTAL -83.95
7345 01/13/2022 Life Assist Inc 1167701 1120 - Summit

1167701 6261 - Medical Supplies -536.20
TOTAL -536.20
7346 01/13/2022 BWS Distributors 273024 masks 1120 - Summit

273024 masks 6881 - Safety Equipment -359.87
TOTAL -359.87
7347 01/13/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus W80055 8191 1120 - Summit

W80055 8191 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,393.32
TOTAL -2,393.32
7348 01/13/2022 PG&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -591.38
TOTAL -591.38
7349 01/13/2022 North Bay Petroleum 1149 replace lost check 7298 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -942.81

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,765.89
TOTAL -2,708.70
7350 01/26/2022 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 7320 - Utilities -104.64
TOTAL -104.64

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7351 01/26/2022 Winner Cheverolet Inc. 0004416 1120 - Summit

3/4 ton pickup 8560 - Equipment -36,341.60
TOTAL -36,341.60
7352 01/26/2022 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -64.88
TOTAL -64.88
7353 01/26/2022 Jones Garage Door Inc. replaced belt 1120 - Summit

replaced belt 6180 - Building Mainten... B -245.50
TOTAL -245.50
7354 01/26/2022 Distinctive Recognition  order # 140752 1120 - Summit

order # 140752 6020 - Clothing/Personal -777.46
TOTAL -777.46
7355 01/26/2022 CAEDD L 1064916240 1120 - Summit

B. Vale 5935 - Unemployment -1,311.00
TOTAL -1,311.00
7356 01/26/2022 Burton's Fire Apparatus $55370, S55486 1120 - Summit

555370, S55486 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -307.12
TOTAL -307.12
7357 01/26/2022 Meyers Nave 187232 1120 - Summit

Property Tax Allocation - Revenu... 6610 - Legal Services -2,478.60
TOTAL -2,478.60
7358 01/26/2022 BWS Distributors 272991, 272981 1120 - Summit

272991, 272981 6881 - Safety Equipment -857.30
TOTAL -857.30
7359 01/26/2022 Scott's PPE Recon Inc. 37682 1120 - Summit

extractor pump install, programm... 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -3,316.68
TOTAL -3,316.68

Page 4



Num Date Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

7360 01/26/2022 Leete Generators, Inc.

TOTAL

7361 01/26/2022 American Medical Res...

TOTAL

7362 01/23/2022 U.S. Bank

TOTAL

47302

January Inspection

Jan 2022 - Inv 263389

Jan 2022 - Inv 263389

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru...

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ...

1120 - Summit

6180 - Building Mainten...

1120 - Summit

6640 - ALS Professiona...

1120 - Summit

Cal Card

-305.00
-305.00

-20,833.33

-20,833.33

-11,227.80
-11,227.80

Page 5



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

January 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 01/07/2022 Innovative Business S... 01/07/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -64,578.09

01/07/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,022.68

01/07/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,477.28

01/07/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -13,023.27

01/07/22 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -393.40
TOTAL -82,494.72
EFT 01/21/2022 Innovative Business S... 01/21/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -66,688.22

01/21/22 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,479.20

01/21/22 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -2,696.24

01/21/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -14,362.30

01/21/22 Payroll G540 DPayroll Services -597.10
TOTAL -86,823.06
EFT 01/21/2022 Innovative Business S... 01/21/22 FICA refund 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -936.60
TOTAL -936.60
EFT 01/21/2022 Innovative Business S... 01/07/22 FICA refund 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -687.48
TOTAL -687.48
EFT 01/25/2022 PERS 01/07/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/07/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -7,366.10

01/07/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -13,047.95
TOTAL -20,414.05
EFT 01/25/2022 Cal PERS 457 Plan 01/07/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/07/22 Payroll 5923 - PERS -1,550.00
TOTAL -1,5650.00
50101 01/07/2022 Smirnov, Jake 01/07/22 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/07/22 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -138.52
TOTAL -138.52

Page 1



Num Date Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

50102 01/21/2022 Reid, Anthony

TOTAL

50103 01/21/2022 Reid, Anthony

TOTAL

01/21/22 Payroll

01/21/22 Payroll

01/21/22 Payroll

01/21/22 Payroll

7122 -

5910 -

1122

5910 -

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

-372.48
-372.48

-276.66
-276.66

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through January 2022

TOTAL
' Jul '21 - $ Over % of
Jan 22 Jan 22 Budget Budget Budget

Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 0.00 979,488.39 1,709,183.00 -729,694.61 57.31%
1001 - Flat Charges - CY 0.00 840,261.39 1,438,950.00 -598,688.61 58.39%
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin 0.00 0.00 -18,718.00 18,718.00 0.0%
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 0.00 11,986.72 31,231.00 -19,244.28 38.38%
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 0.00 52,023.25 52,693.00 -669.75 98.73%
1042 - Cost Reimb-Coll Del CY Uns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec 0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
1061 - Flat Charges PY 0.00 7,380.88 5,138.00 2,242.88 143.65%
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 0.00 0.00 846.00 -846.00 0.0%
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp 0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
Total 10 - Tax Rev 0.00 1,891,140.63 3,219,263.00 -1,328,122.37 58.75%
17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0.00 720.43

1701 - Interest Earned 0.00 2,972.88 6,506.00 -3,533.12 45.69%
1801 - Rent of Real Estate 1,750.00 12,250.00 21,000.00 -8,750.00 58.33%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 1,750.00 15,943.31 27,506.00 -11,562.69 57.96%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 0.00 1,505.15 10,000.00 -8,494.85 15.05%
2500 - ST -Other 203,273.47  410,725.79 100.00 410,625.79  410,725.79%
2900 - So. Co. Enhanced Services 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 5,520.00 31,440.00 20,000.00 11,440.00 157.2%
2920 - Government Agency - NBF 168,750.00 337,643.86 675,000.00 -337,356.14 50.02%
2930 - So. Co. DSI 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other 1,500.00 7,635.00
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 379,043.47 1,388,949.80 1,310,100.00 78,849.80 106.02%
30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs 100.00 840.00 550.00 290.00 152.73%
3661 - Fire Control Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3700 - Copy Fees 0.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
Total 30 - Charges for Services 100.00 855.00 560.00 295.00 152.68%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower 1,570.00 10,990.00 18,840.00 -7,850.00 58.33%
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 5,425.24 31,001.44 0.00 31,001.44 100.0%
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 2,640.00 16,488.55 1,000.00 15,488.55 1,648.86%
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 9,635.24 58,479.99 20,840.00 37,639.99 280.61%
45 - Carry over PY 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
Total Income 390,528.71 3,355,368.73 5,078,269.00 -1,722,900.27 66.07%
Gross Profit 390,528.71 3,355,368.73 5,078,269.00 -1,722,900.27 66.07%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through January 2022

TOTAL
' Jul "21 - $ Over % of
Jan 22 Jan 22 Budget Budget Budget

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 - Payroll Expenses 146,079.72 1,715,730.14 2,067,708.00 -351,977.86 82.98%
5911 - Extra Help 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5913 - Boards 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
5915 - Overtime 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
5922 - FICA Retirement 1,293.72 31,989.28 12,500.00 19,489.28 255.91%
5923 - PERS 14,597.95 195,794.67 439,183.00  -243,388.33 44.58%
5924 - Medicare 517352 48,260.47 31,106.00 17,154.47  155.15%
5930 - Health Insurance 33,292.89  214,461.10 341,942.00 -127,480.90 62.72%
5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 5,208.00 5,111.00 97.00 101.9%
5935 - Unemployment 1,311.00 2,728.00 2,000.00 728.00 136.4%
5940 - Workers' Comp 35,013.00 105,039.00 162,504.00 -57,465.00 64.64%
Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits 236,721.80 2,319,210.66 3,132,754.00 -813,543.34 74.03%
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 - Clothing/Personal 5,121.28 10,759.07 12,000.00 -1,240.93 89.66%
6040 - Communications 1,797.38 17,876.53 20,000.00 -2,123.47 89.38%
6060 - Food 373.34 2,791.96 8,000.00 -5,208.04 34.9%
6080 - Household Expense 1,589.65 4,620.93 6,000.00 -1,379.07 77.02%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 38,700.00 20,500.00 18,200.00 188.78%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 5,384.42 49 316.24 55,000.00 -5,683.76 89.67%
6145 - Maintenance Equipment 3,316.68 7,908.17 25,000.00 -17,091.83 31.63%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 1,497.60 2,986.84 5,000.00 -2,013.16 59.74%
6180 - Building Maintenance 5,668.00 26,108.03 25,000.00 1,108.03  104.43%
6261 - Medical Supplies 696.78 5,660.26 7,000.00 -1,339.74 80.86%
6280 - Memberships 0.00 15,786.79 35,000.00 -19,213.21 45.11%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 499.66 10,851.53 6,000.00 4,851.53 180.86%
6400 - Office Expense 265.50 2,833.44 5,000.00 -2,166.56 56.67%
6405 - Computer Expenses 0.00 2,945.53 2,500.00 44553 117.82%
6410 - Postage 73.84 468.23 900.00 -431.77 52.03%
6461 - Operating Supplies -1,443.71 15,606.02 10,000.00 5,606.02 156.06%
6540 - Payroll Services 990.50 4,494.20 6,500.00 -2,005.80 69.14%
6587 - LAFCO Charges 0.00 8,477.00 3,900.00 -123.00 96.85%
6610 - Legal Services 8,703.08 17,955.98 6,000.00 11,955.98  299.27%
6630 - Audit Services 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6640 - ALS Professional Services 20.833.33 145,832.65 265,000.00 -119,167.35 55.03%
6654 - Medical Exams 83.95 592.85 5,500.00 -4,907.15 10.78%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6801 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 300.81 2,105.67 3,384.00 -1,278.33 62.22%
6880 - Small Tools 150.89 10,319.12 30,000.00 -19,680.88 34.4%

Page 2 of 3



6881 - Safety Equipment
7005 - Election Expense
7120 - Training
7121 - Fire Prevention
7201 - Gas/Oil
7202 - Water/Sewer Expense
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9010.1 - AED Purchase
9020 - UAL Prefund
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through January 2022

TOTAL
' Jul ‘21 - $ Over % of

Jan 22 Jan 22 Budget Budget Budget
120717 13,141.23 38,000.00 -24.858.77 34.58%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
648.44 9,653.08 14,000.00 -4.346.92 68.95%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
5,646.80 23,786.17 30,000.00 -6,213.83 79.29%
0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
0.00 3,251.98 5,000.00 -1,748.02 65.04%
760.90 4,359.58 7,700.00 -3,340.42 56.62%
64,176.34 466,489.08 690,334.00 -223,844.92 67.57%
0.00 50,071.14 58,390.00 -8,318.86 85.75%
0.00 8,318.32 8,318.00 0.32 100.0%
0.00 255.00 2,714.00 -2,459.00 9.4%
0.00 58,644.46 69,422.00 -10,777.54 84.48%
0.00 20,947.91 55,000.00 -34,052.09 38.09%
36,341.60 36,341.60 200,000.00 -163,658.40 18.17%
36,341.60 57,289.51 255,000.00 -197,710.49 22.47%
0.00 0.00 440,759.00 -440,759.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 475,000.00 -475,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 930,759.00 -930,759.00 0.0%
337,239.74 2,901,633.71 5,078,269.00 -2,176,635.29 57.14%
53,288.97 453,735.02 0.00 453,735.02 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



